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Richard Fisher

From: CPOSTW 
Sent: 06 May 2022 14:02
To: Oliver Kirkham
Cc: A417 Document Control; David Brown (X); chris.palmer; Tamsin Sealy
Subject: RE: A417 DWG File

Dear Oliver, 
 
As discussed yesterday, there are two parts that need to be addressed before I am able to withdraw the holding 
objection/register of client’s interest. You are already aware that Fisher German act on behalf of Severn Trent in this 
matter. For clarity, my client does not wish to object unnecessarily, and the nature of the objection is in the interest of 
protecting its assets and statutory function whilst the details are agreed.  
 
From a practical/diversion element - I understand that Severn Trent have progressed the C4 quotes for the majority of 
the diversions, although may be subject to a price review between the parties. The affected assets should therefore be 
known to National Highways ( I do not have a note of the plot reference number and/or works number for each of 
these). 
 
From an asset protection element – I am unable to confirm whether the Protective Provisions Agreement within the 
dDCO is satisfactory and am liaising with Severn Trent legal to confirm next steps. I understand your legal team are 
also following this up.  
 
Once I hear back, assuming the provisions are satisfactory, or if not, required amendments are made and agreed – my 
client should be in a position to withdraw it’s holding objection in short order. I will forward a .pdf of this email to the 
planning inspectorate in response to their Rule 17 letter, dated 25th April 2022 and trust you will liaise over the detail.  
 
Regards, 
 
Richard 
 

From: Oliver Kirkham >  
Sent: 05 May 2022 14:48 
To: CPOSTW >; Richard Fisher > 
Cc: A417 Document Control <A417DocumentControl@arup.com>; David Brown (X)  
chris.palmer ; Tamsin Sealy  
Subject: RE: A417 DWG File 
 
Good afternoon Richard,  
 
Following our call last week, please could you confirm if you received a final response from the 
safeguarding team at Severn Trent? 
 
Also, please could you confirm when PINS will be informed that Severn Trent will be removing their 
holding objection. This is now critical to the examination.  
 
If you could come back to me on those two points before the end of the week, I would be most grateful.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Oliver 
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Oliver Kirkham 
Senior Planner | Consulting West 
 
Arup  
63 St Thomas Street Bristol BS1 6JZ 

 
 
 
 

From: Oliver Kirkham  
Sent: 13 April 2022 15:25 
To: CPOSTW@fishergerman.co.uk;  
Cc: A417 Document Control <A417DocumentControl@arup.com>; David Brown (X) >; 
chris.palmer  
Subject: RE: A417 DWG File [Filed 13 Apr 2022 15:25] 
 
Thank you for your time this afternoon Richard,  
 
As discussed, I understand you are waiting for final confirmation from Severn Trent’s asset protection team 
to remove the holding objection.  If you could let me know when this can be done I would be most grateful.  
 
Also as mentioned, please see the attached email chain to regarding National Highways attempts to contact 
Severn Trent regarding protective provisions.  If you could follow this up with your clients and that 
someone could make contact with  we can then get the matter 
progressed.  
 
Have a good easter.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Oliver 
 

From: Oliver Kirkham  
Sent: 05 April 2022 09:37 
To: CPOSTW@fishergerman.co.uk;  
Cc: A417 Document Control <A417DocumentControl@arup.com> 
Subject: A417 DWG File [Filed 05 Apr 2022 09:37] 
 
Good morning,  
 
Please find attached the DWG file showing the land take for the scheme as requested on 9th March.  
 
If you could let me know when you have had a chance to review, I would then welcome the opportunity to 
quickly run through the land take and any concerns you have from your clients perspective.  
 
Kind regards,  
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Oliver 
 
Oliver Kirkham 
Senior Planner | Consulting West 
 
Arup  
63 St Thomas Street Bristol BS1 6JZ 
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Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of 
content. 




